From:

To:

- Chri ]
Subject: RE: TREES FOR FELLING OPPOSITE LAYBY-KILMOG SH1-Oct 020 response
Date: Tuesday, 27 October 2020 8:49:24 AM

Morning(F
Just to confirm our discussion last week re tree removal opposite Kilmog-Layby and down past
Russell Road on west side.

BRI (incers Logging, IS cooct detois RN v

be doing the work.

He hopes to have digger on site and unloaded at Russell road at 8am next Monday 2"4
November. Hopefully ready to start say at 10am so Traffic Mgt will need to be in place'before
10am. Anyway its best that! is contact with Downers rather than me to discuss.the,timing and

traffic mgt requirements.

Many thanks





